CITY OF WEYAUWEGA PUBLIC HEALTH AND RELIEF (ORDINANCE) COMMITTEE MEETING PROCEEDINGS APRIL 11, 2023

The Public Health and Relief (Ordinance) Committee meeting was called to order by Chairman Tim Litscher at the Weyauwega Municipal Building Council Chambers at 5:00 pm. Roll call was taken. Members Present: Tim Litscher, Chris Gunderson and Kaley DuCoeur. Also Present: City Administrator Jeremy Schroeder, Police Chief Brandon Leschke, Clerk Rebecca Loehrke and Rich Luedke.

Motion Litscher, second Gunderson, to approve the minutes from March 13, 2023. Motion carried with all "ayes".

Citizen Appearances: None

Ordinance Violations Update: The Police Department is gearing up for Spring Clean-up. 5 properties have been listed so far to be notified of the violations on their properties. 1 contact was made with a homeowner today and will follow up later in the month. Officers are working to go throughout the City and add any necessary properties to the list for notification.

Ordinance 2023-1 amending §454-5 School Bus Warning Lights – Discussion and Action: Leschke noted that the school bus warning lights was discussed last month at the Police, Fire & Ambulance Committee Meeting. Their recommendation would be to remove the paragraph that states no red flashing lights on school property. The school district would like to have busses use the red flashing lights when they are unloading students on the west side of the school property by the elementary school. *Motion Litscher, second Gunderson to strike paragraph (B) from §454-5 School bus warning lights. Motion carried with all "ayes"*.

Committee of the Whole Draft Ordinance – Discussion: Schroeder presented a draft from Attorney Kalny on what the ordinance would look like if a Committee of the Whole was added. He asked Attorney Kalny if they keep the standing committees, eliminate them or do a hybrid of both standing and Committee of the Whole. Attorney Kalny said that all can be done but he recommends doing a hybrid of both standing committees and Committee of the Whole. This way the standing committee will still be there if an item needs to be discussed more in the committee level before going on to the full council. Recreation will still be separate from the Committee of the Whole due to having citizen members. Looking at the 2nd Tuesday of the month for the Committee of the Whole and 3rd Monday for Council. *Motion DuCoeur, second Litscher, to recommend review of Ordinance §95-12 as presented for discussion and approval at City Council. Motion carried with all "ayes"*.

Administrator's Report: Nothing more to report on.

Set next meeting date and time: The next committee meeting will be set at the April council meeting.

<u>Such Other Matters as Authorized by Law</u>: Litscher asked if there was any updates to the sign ordinance. Schroeder needs to set a meeting with Don Morgan and Howard Quimby yet to work on reviewing the ordinance.

Motion Litscher, second DuCoeur, to adjourn at 5:36 pm. Motion carried with all "ayes".

Recommendations to the Council:

1. Recommend to strike paragraph (B) from §454-5 School bus warning lights.

CITY OF WEYAUWEGA PUBLIC HEALTH AND RELIEF (ORDINANCE) COMMITTEE MEETING PROCEEDINGS APRIL 11, 2023

2. Recommend review of Ordinance §95-12 as presented for discussion and approval at City Council.

Rebecca Loehrke City Clerk